

Carlisle Trails Committee Meeting Minutes  
November 4, 2016  
Bert Willard, Secretary

Attendance: Alan Ankers, Henry Cox, Louise Hara, Marc Lamere, Warren Spence, Steve Tobin, Bert Willard.

Guests: Sylvia Willard, Roy Herold.

**Documents Presented:**

None.

**Old Business:**

**Approve Meeting Minutes:**

The minutes for the October 7, 2016 meeting were approved as amended.

**Trail Signs:**

A motion passed to reimburse Steve Tobin for \$24.64 for trail sign lumber from Concord Lumber, to be taken from the CPA funds.

**Otter Slide Bridges:**

Warren will meet with State Park people on Monday, November 7, at 9:00 am. They have asked for kick boards on the bridges.

**81 Russell Street:**

The inclusion of public access along the common driveway over the Parter property has been denied by the judge overseeing the recent court case. A long discussion ensued on how to access the town land if there were no place to park. There is a public hearing scheduled for November 14 by the Planning Board, concerning the need to amend the plan to meet the judge's decision.

Marc will talk with Peter Gambino (Planning Board).

**Trail Book Updates:**

Louise was unable to work on the update for a month but now is back on track to start the work.

Steve will cross check the maps from Louise for the new trail sign locations.

**Sorli Farm – Ryan Land:**

The CR has not yet been finalized.

**Material Storage – O'Rourke Barn:**

Marc has received no response from Gary Davis concerning the cost of a shipping container to be placed at Great Meadows near our bumpers. A quick on-line search for shipping containers in the Boston area indicated prices run between \$1500 and \$2000, depending upon the length.

Marc will continue pursuing this.

**Feedback to Selectmen on Deer Committee:**

Steve has not been contacted by the Selectman requesting a volunteer to join the Deer Committee.

**New Business:**

**Recent Activities:**

October 16 was a perfect weather day for the walk in the Town Forest. Twenty-one people attended.

**Trail Work Since Last Meeting:**

Warren took down two trees in the Town Forest.

**Plan Future Activities:**

Woodhaven Farm planning/clearing:

Committee members will meet on Sunday, November 6, to review the trail location.

Thanksgiving Walk:

Steve suggested 2-Rod Road, for a walk of about 3 miles. We will start at 1:00 pm at Malcolm Meadows.

**Other New Business:**

Sylvia reported that the Army Corps of Engineers has approved the plan as submitted to repair Greenough Dam.

**Schedule Next Meeting:**

The next meeting is set for December 2.